
 
 
Reference 
Number:  

FOI202223/107 

From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

10 June 2022 

Subject: 
 

Number of security staff employed holding an SIA licence and the amount 
spent on salaries for staff holding an SIA licence 

 
Q1 How much money has been spent by the Trust employing hospital security staff with an 

SIA licence over the last five years?  
 
Please break the costs down into a yearly budget. I am specifically asking for the amount 
spent on salaries for staff holding an SIA licence for the years below 

a. 2018 
b. 2019 
c. 2020 
d. 2021 
e. 2022 to date 

  
A1 2018: Zero 

2019: Zero 
2020: Zero 
2021: Zero 
2022: Zero 

  
Q2 Please include the number of staff employed currently by your Trust who hold the SIA 

licence and the number of staff employed holding an SIA licence for each year. 
a. 2018 
b. 2019 
c. 2020 
d. 2021 
e. 2022 to date 

  
A2 2018: None 

2019: None 
2020: None 
2021: None 
2022: None  
 
The security guards onsite are not employed by the Trust; they are directly employed by 
an external security company who base them at Trust sites.   
There is also no functionality in ESR to record if staff hold an SIA licence. 

  
Q3 I would also like to find out how many assaults took place on NHS staff for each of the 

years below 
a. 2018 
b. 2019 
c. 2020 
d. 2021 
e. 2022 to date 

  



 
A3 a. 2018 – 81 

b. 2019 – 80 
c. 2020 – 78 
d. 2021 – 41  (covid rules in place) 
e. 2022 – 15  (up to May included) 

 


